

CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ESQUIMALT

BY-LAW NO. 1105

BEING a By-law to assign a name to a new highway within the Township of Esquimalt.

WHEREAS the Municipal Council is empowered in accordance with Section 513 (1) (d) of the "Municipal Act" of the Province of British Columbia by by-law to assign the name of any highway within the Municipality;

NOW THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ESQUIMALT, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows:

1. The area shown as a road on Plan No. 16876 deposited in the Land Registry Office in the City of Victoria in the Province of British Columbia on April 17th, 1964 shall be assigned the name of Glengarry Place and shall hereafter be referred to as Glengarry Place.
2. This By-law may be cited as the "Glengarry Place Naming By-law, 1964".

PASSED by the Municipal Council on SEP 8 1964

RECONSIDERED AND ADOPTED by the Municipal Council on SEP 21 1964

Alfred C. Wurtele
Reeve

J.W. Allian
Clerk